COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive DIRECTORS
Copperopolis, CA 95228 Darlene DeBaldo, President
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370 Roger Golden, Vice President
(209) 785-0100 — coppervalleycsd.org Kenneth Albertson
Rebecca Coleman
Bob Vezina

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
APRIL 25, 2023, 2:00 PM
LOCATION: COPPER VALLY SPORTS/FITNESS CENTER

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time

to attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was
noticed on the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of March 2023.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held March 21, 2023.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.

a) Review and discussion of community security as directed from the March 2023 Board meeting

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.

a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report
c) Office Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

Special Board Meeting Agenda APRIL 25, 2023



Copper Valley Community Services District
Treasurer’'s Report

Mareh 31, 2023



Z jo | abed

666'LYY'L 869'v00°L  ¥8‘90L 44 zZev'ogs
¢v6°'185°L - £82'60L 6£2°'89 L26°L0V°L
(zye'6ElL) 869V00°‘'L  VLL'L (£12°89) (2£6°220°1)
000°000°L (000‘000°1)
(zve'6EL) 869 PLLL (212'89) (2e5°'22)
LrS'Le LvG'Le
1£5'C 1£6'C
GLg'.2 GLe'le
YOv'v Ov'y
192 192
(006's61) 869'¥ LY (212'89) (sev'‘ect)
sbuineg IV 8812 pund Bunyosy)
[0 L QLA SSE|D V) 09 seldAee) yueg enbduwin

€20¢ yoien

jiodoy s Jainseal]

pouiad jo pua je yses
(zzoz/112) pouad jo Buluuibaq je ysen
pouiad Jo} asealdap yseo JaN

INQJu| sidjsuei) yuegq

sonjiAnoe Bujesado ul pasn yseo JoN
alqefed xe| sajeS 0022
lloiAed peniooy 0GLe
a|qefed saxe] (joifed 0012
BSIA YdSO enbdwin 0502
3|qefed SUN0o2Y 0O0Z
3|qeAIa29Y SJUN02OY 00ZL
‘suoljeladQ ul pasn yses joN 0}
aWwosU| 18N 9[19uooal 0} sjuswsnipy

S3ILIAILOY ONILVYH3dO
awoouj JoN

€202 ‘L€ ydoJe Buipu3 syuop 6 ay3 jo4
SMO|] Yyse) JO Juawale}s

JoulsIg s991IAI9S flunwwo) Asjjep Jaddon



Z joz obey

uoje.seda.d jo swy ayj je sjqejiear uoleULIOjUI BuiSn SABINO JO Sajewlise sasn uolosfold moy yse siyJ :ZLON

- $ 240
- ¢ osyo
026202 $ 2ZLviT  $ L0Tv¥y ¢ TSE'SLS $ 9obSGLS $ /69986 § 8¥8°IS9 $ seelaL ¢ zev'oge $ aoueeg Junosdy Bunjasy Buipug
16112 $ 6L00LL $ iGL'LL $ 1611 $ 16112 $ ISL'LZ $ 1GL'LL $ 86069 $ 15662 $ Ssjuswasingsiq jejor
0012 $ ooL'e $ 00L'C $ 00L'C $ 00’ $ 0012 $ oolL'e $ 0012 $ £98 $ (Bursssooid y/d'sjwikd eseaT sapan) - sHgeQ SOV
000°LL $ 000°ZL $ 00021 $ 000°/LL $ 000°21 $ 000°ZL $ 000'LL $ 000°LL $ €19y $ sjuswied pse) upald
- $ 16926 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ 862l % - $ (‘noduwy peoy z aseyd) g ssueg
- $ 10 0§ - $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ svo'or  $ - $ (93ueuyal afoid g10g) v saLes
s1s09) sposloiyg
(awiy styj je umousun si poviad siyj Jof j9bpng ) - $ AepinQ reyden
LG0'L $ 1S0°) $ 1501 $ 150°t $ 1501 $ 150°) $ 150l $ 150°) $ 1G0'L $ sjuswdhed ases
- $ sigjsuel]
- $ aoueinsu| Aypger] Apadold
- $ 0059 $ sjuswhed yy| - sasnuog
000°71 $ 000'vL $ 000'%i $ 0001 $ 000'vlL $ 000Vl $ 000'v) $ 0007l $ 62£'€e $ $}s00 Ulwpy % Buiessdo Jeui0
USHLIAA $084Q
000°01 $ 0000l $ 0000l $ 00001 $ 0000 $ 000'0L $ 00001 $ 00001 $ gzl $ saxe jjoihed
000°22 $ 000'Z2 $ 000'Z2 $ 000'Z2 $ 00022 $ 000'L2 $ 000'L2 $ 00022 $ 9/¥'LE $ $)98yoked
sjuswasIngsid
- $ punay pnesd
- ¢ ueoT juswanoldui} peoy
- $ awoau| Jay10
- $ - $ - $ 85602 $ - $ - $ 699295 ¢ - $ - $ sjuswssassy  syisodag
‘vz ¢ LoTvby ¢ zSE'ss ¢ obS'SLS  § 169°98 § 8vgZ69 ¢ Seg'l9l ¢ cev'oee § 06€°0LY $ aduefeq Junoddy Bupjoayg Buiuuibeg
ONIMOIHO ¥v1INO3d
€202-AON | £202-190 [ £20z-des | £€z0z-Bnv [ £z0z-Inr | ezoz-unr | £z0z-AeW | £20e-idv | | ccoz-iem
¥Z-€C Ad €C-¢C Ad
:o_uow.qo._n_ MO|4 ysep
£€20¢C ydlel

uoday s,Jainseas]
JoU3S1g s991A198 Alunwiwo) Aajjep Jaddon



Copper Valley Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Accrual Basis Wednesday, April 19, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-07:00

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Umpgua Bank Checking 330,432
1020 Cash - Fund 2188 22
1040 Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) 106,847
1090 CA Class Savings 1,004,697
Total Bank Accounts $1,441,999
Total Current Assets - $1,441,999
Fixed Assets
1500 Capital Assets
1501 Equipment 397,708
1503 Roads 2,360,462
1504 Easements 10,344,000
1505 Buildings 79,000
" otal 1500 Canital Assats 13181170
1550 Construction in Progress 39,718
1600 Accumulated Depreciation
1601 Equipment -265,516
1603 Roads -782,098
1605 Buildings -22,120
Total 1600.Accumulated Depreciation -1,069,734
Total Fixed Assets $12,151,155
Other Assets
Receivable Other 139
Toetal Other Assets $139
TOTAL ASSETS | $13,593,263
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 4,401
Total Acoounts Payable oy
Credit Cards
2050 Umpqua CSDA Visa 27,215

1/2



Copper Valley Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

TOTAL
Total Credit Cards $27,215
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Payroll Taxes Payable 2,537
2150 Accrued Payroll 21,541
2200 Sales Tax Payable 0
Total Other Current Liabilities $24,078
e e N o , $55,694
Long-Term Liabilities
2500 Lease Payable - John Deere 42,417
2600 Series 2018 Installment Sale 700,000
IetalJ_eng-IeLm e i - B} . - . $742’417
Tetal Liabilities $798,111
Equity
3800 Developer Capital Contributions 12,198,796
3900 Fund Balance 792,287
Net Income -195,900
Total Equity $12,795,182
Accrual Basis Wednesday, April 19, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-07:00 2/2



€301

ININIL1vEY OLINOSON

%L1 87961 $ 008'8LL  § veTsy $ Gzo'06Z ¢ L08vvZ  § sealy uowiwoy jejo]
z ¢ oze'se $ €96'//1 $ ev9vrL § sealy uowwio) - sebepy eshojdw  z- 9o3d
vrsT $ 0Ll'vl $ 995'LL $ sealy uowwo) - sexe] |joihked  z-€03d
%.2 8GE°LL $ oov'zy $ 8oz $ Zvo'le $ pegoe $ Juslieoe|dayiedey juswdinby adeaspue]  $-g130
%8-  (v95) $ 0069 $ €5 $ boy'/ $ ¢ee'y $ IO %% se9 juswdinby adeospue]  ¢-gL30
00Z'L $ - $ €88 $ Jelep AMOD 2-8130
%ZE vLZ'cL $ 008ty $ (sec'd) $ 985'8¢ $ vT6'0g $ slleday g se||ddng adeospuey  |-8130
- $ - $ - $ sjoaulg - sebepp 9ohoidwy 6- goad
- $ - $ . $ sjeang - sexe] jjoMled  g-£03d
: - s - $ - $ suleiq wiols  z-/130
%} 08} ¢ 008 $ el $ 029'CL $ 86LLL $ Jredayg Jurepy Bunybry/syiemepig/sieans 2130
iVAIGRE - ¢ - $ - $ - $ - % (o19'QIdy) sluswewaoidw] waskg sjes) 1-9130
%Ee-  (L¥S'P) $ 00L°CL $ ozv's $ 1¥Z'8l $ 128'6 $ aseydind JauadQ B souBUBjUIRY SjE) 9130
= $ - $ SVI4V NOWWOD

%0r £€22’26 ¢ 000y < § el $ Iyg'ese ¢ l09'Gve  $ uonensiuWpY [ejoL
: $ 111 $ €95 $ %9219 |lenp - sebepp safhoidws  2-903d
2 $ vl $ ¢f $ 39810 jleny - sexe | [joiled  /-g03d
2 $ L90'02 $ 62€'06l $ 19z'0/L  $ uonessiulupy - sebepy safojdwy  |-9o3d
o $ sie $ 661Gl $ vri'vL $ uonessiulwpy - sexel |[0ked  |-£03d
008't $ 069'€ $ Bunesuibuz yeei) jrenp Zv30
%004 009 $ 0097 $ - s - $ - $ jueynsuod yH L300
¥29't $ - $ 95897 OO L€30
oniaE - $ - $ - s - $ - $ asuadx3 JiedsyAuely siqesinguiey 0€30
%9 009°v1 $ 00L1¢ $ 00L'ZL $ ove've $ saoinag Bujunodoy 6230
299 $ 0§ $ sabiey) yueg 2230
%82 ¥86°L $ 00Z°L ¢ zel $ 91Z's $ ¥80'S $ 004V/s8e4 Auno) 9230
%82 82/ $ 009°C $ ov $ Z/8°1 $ ¢e8'1 $ eseauswdinb3 8oy0  1-65130
%L1 €168 $ 00L°LL $ (Giy'g) $ 25T $ ¢v6's $ Juswade|day/eday swdinbg soy0 5130
%1 99 $ ooyl ¢ o072 $ geg'L $ s8ie's $ oBejsod/salddns #0110 ¥130
%18 ££5°C $ 009 $ (922 $ /96'S $ €62'S $ 80lAIag J8uls)ul/auoydele | Z130
%82 66v'22 % 008°L6 $ ey $ L0E'0L $ 698'69 $ Jomag/iajepn/Iamod 211083 1130
%81 169°L $ 0096 ¢ 60l $ €06'L $ ¥88'0 $ sasuadx3 wuoyun 0130
%0 0L $ 0089 ¢ 6Ll $ 0629 $ 0¥y $ suopduosgng g suoleayia) ‘seng 6030
%S-. (L) $ 0069 $ seee $ /T2 $ Cz6'v $ (Buiures ] /janes | ) Juswdofeas( [BUOISSBJ0Id 8030
%88 £20° $ 0008 $ (@) $ /16 $ 6986'L $ fouabuguog/snoaue||eosiy 2030
%001 L6691 $ 000°LL ¢ (99) $ 6 $ Sv $ (Angery/sso Apadoud) eoueinsul 9030
%Lt 991y $ 0069 $ (coL2) $ pEL'p $ 9¢8'9 $ sesuadx3 [eba #030
%8 r9e'? $ 008C ¢ (s85's) $ Jgp $ 6£0'T $ Buisipenpy €030
%00L 0009 $ 0009 $ - $ - $ - $ uonjejusweldwi xe| |sed  |-2030
%Zp gce $ 008 $ (80 $ zov $ ovs $ sasuedx3 aoueuly 2030
% 00F $ 0026 ¢ og $ 0088 $ 068 $ asuadx3 Jipny 1030
NOILVdISININGY
S3NddNS ANV SIDIAYIS

STUNLIANILXT
Butujeuiay Bulureway 13Ioang (128q) rou yately - fine | yosepy - Ainp
186png % 19bpng ¢ S 1894 sy | sgueLen Je9A SIYy L 1ea A )se
139ang STVvNLOVY
€202 yosep

SISATVNV LJOd3Y 139aNg ATHLNOIN £€2-220Z Ad
L1O1HLSIa STFOINYIS ALINNNNOD AT TIVA HIAddOD

€20z/6liv



€jo¢

%¥S  66F'6F $ 000°L6 ¢ coo'0ot § 10SLY $ 66%°LL $ SLNJINSSISSY ¥ S3IANLS TV.LOL
/AR - $ - $ - 3 - $ Jsutejuo) obie) yuswsieqy oynbsop agl
io/NIC# - $ - s - $ - $ juswaoejday yemepls agl
ionia#  (ooz'or) ¢ 002'0} $ 00201 $ - $ Aunosg  p-$530
o/nIaE (¥58) $ S8 $ PS8 $ - $ uojlenousy Bulpling 800 €530
i/NIa# = E30) 10 $ @vi'e) $ - $ IrL's $ wi| pue Buipig Bulping 8210 Z-¥$30
/AIG# - [y~ o $ - $ - $ - $ Juied Buiping 8030 14530
io/nIas - $ (989) s - $ 989 $ spiepuelg juswdojeaeq peoy  g-1$30
o/AIaH - [3 - $ - $ - $ sijedey uiseg ebeuielq /1630
io/NICH - $ - $ - $ - $ (uepjipn) seoINBS ND 9-1630
io/AIa# 2 3 (029'1) $ - $ 091 $ /| ASVHd sjuswaenoidw| peoy  G-1630
IO/AICH = ¢ - $ - $ - $ juswsbeueyy 108/o1d peoy Z2-1630
/NI - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (uepjipn) ubiseq @ Juswissassy oaloid peoy  |-1630
%00 000G/ $ 000°SL $ - $ - $ - $ (1) Juswsnoidw| peoy  $-1630
ionig (698°t). ¢ - $ 692'L $ 698} ¢ - ¢ syuswoanosdwi sdeospue  1-£530
%6/~ (1/G'2L) $ 000°9L ¢ L6 $ 115'9C $ - $ ubiseq edesspue]  z-¢630
- $ SLNAWISISSV/SIAIANLS/AVILNO TVLIAVYD
%11 66/ $ 0022 ¢ ©0562 $ 8¢/ $ yezl2 $ AVILNO LN3WdINO3A Tv.10L
%G1 eLv'y $ 000°0¢ $ viec $ 186'Ge $ ¥19°12 $ gED /M J98U0Id BPUOH - 8dejdey He) 0102
%51 98¢'c $ 000°€Z $ vio'sl $ ¥19'61 $ - $ Jaauold epuoH - edejdey Led #0092
% £or $ 00021 $ 851 $ JES°LL ¢ - $ Jemo|g JuaLo] oouny ¥00D
%00t 002/ $ 00z'2 [y $ - $ - $ Japuls 81810u0) #0090
129's $ Jojoe. | /Bry Aeidgpspel) 000
AVILNO LNIWINDI
%1z 022°8¢k $ 00S'9¥9 § 658°98 $ 08280 $ LZ¥ier  $ S1S092 1ANNOSYHad TV.LOL
%02 0i£26 ¢ 008°l6y § 861709 $ 06r00¥r § Z620kE  $ sabepp eahojdwz 903d
%01 009 $ 0009 ¢ (oov'l) $ 00¥'S $ 0089 $ puadig siojoallg 603d
%¥E L$9 $ 0061 $ (92) $ 652t $ gee'l $ sea4 Buissaooid #03d
%6L - £G1°/ $ 008°6¢ $ Ly $ /p0'CE $ 68922 $ soxe] |joiked £03d
%62 91602 % 009°%6¢ $ sulee $ $80'69 $ 66e'sh $ adueInsy| yjeay 203d
%00, 00b'LL  $ 00P°LL $ - s - $ - $ 8ouBJNSU| UonESUAdWOY IBNIOAN 103d
F $ - $ S1S09 TANNOSHId
%8E 60L°IrL  $ 0068ty  § (6cL'6) $ 20viT $ 918'€8Z § $3MddNS '8 SAJIAMES VL0l
(6v0'99) $ (0secty) 8 (108258) 8 §B0IY 90IMIBS O] [j0IAB POINGLISIT 15897
%56 8c8’0c ¢ o00L'9S $ (ev1) $ 195'0% $ oLL'0p $ Juswajeqy opnbsoy |ejol
5052 $ v/9'C $ 69l $ spuejlapn - sebepy eaholdwy  9-903d
684 $ 602 $ 9l $ Spuelidaj\ - saxe] |loJked  9-€03d
190'9 $ 9eG'LL $ 1p'S $ Juslisjeqy onbsoly - sebep eafoldws  1-903d
voy $ ¢88 $ 6lY $ Juswajeqy ojnbsopy - sexe] (j0iked  $-g03d
%E2 612 $ 000 $ vos $ 18221 $ Liv'LL $ @oueUS)UIR| JusludINbT Jusweleqy oinbsoly  $-zZz30
%8¢ 0£9°G $ 000'GL $ vsz'l $ 0.£'6 $ /808 $ IO '8 SBD S3[2IYSA JuBWsleqy oynbsoyy  ¢-zz30
%0¥ 8c0°C $ 00L'S $ (999) $ Zoo'c ¢ 8z9'c $ Bunsa | g Bulojuop Jusweleqy oynbsoly  2-zz30
%L6 25r'6L % 00002 $ (eve'ol) $ 8pS $ l6Y'LL $ sjonpold j04U0Q oUnbso  |-zz30
STUNLIANIIX3 |
buturewsy Buiureway 139ang (10a@} jou) yosep - Ainp | yotep - Ajnp
jebpng % | 1ebpng ¢ s 294 s1yy asueuep 1e3\ Syl JeBA isen
1394ang SIVNLOY
£202 ya1ep

SISATVNV LH0d3d 139and ATHLNOW £2-2202 Ad
LOIHLSIA SIVINYIS ALINNWINOD AITIVA H3dd0O

€c0c/6Liv



giog

- $ (oo6’s61) _ § soueeg jobpng
- [3 - $ $3$( *® $80In0g bupueui] 18410
¥9£'202  $ $9v9 $ Ues'sol) $ (po6'G6L) ¢ (ov6°8s) $ awoaouj jaN
120069 § Z9STEv'L § L9 $ 68062 $ 80¥'cal ¢ SLNINSSISSY ? SINIWAVL TVLOL
(cr9'st) ¢ 000 $ (081 $ Zvo'6l $ 6ti'ie $ awoou| 1Yo [ejoL
- $ - $ 0008 $ sjisodag 3819 eny 0ZNI
009°C $ alo'cl $ Lotz $ sajeqay BSNI
002't $ elels $ GLL) $ awoou| JsuadQ sjen L¥NI
000'S $ - $ - $ SWooUj JuswasInquIay dx3 OENI
009 $ 1z6's $ €€9 $ Isauaju] Juswsanu| GONI
00021 $ oSl $ 000'6 $ Juswaleqy Pesp €ONI
5 $ - $ SWIodUT IBHO
£l $ = $ - $ BWOdU] JuswiesInquiay |ejo]
5 ¢ - $ SLUOOU| JUSWSSINqUWISyY
6LL'GF9  $ Z9LBLE'L § wevieE $ eyv'el. $ 6S6'Lv.  § SWOOU| JuBUISSessY [ejo |
G99°/95 ¢ 699296 § - $ - $ - $ (tzAd) 20T KelN (%0%) :Z "ON Jwhd
9607/ $ 66508, $ vsvie $ ¢vr'el. $ 6S6'L. (1zAd) Z20T 934 (%SS) | "ON JwAd
8560, ¢ 856°0. $ - $ - $ - $ fozA<) 1202 By (%8) € "ON Jwhd
BUI0U JUSLISSOsSY
_ A3AI303Y SININSSIASSY ANV SLNIWAV _
%LE LeLLpy  $ 860°8€¥°L $ 8299l $ 986086 $ 8ve'zs8  $ S3ISNIAX3T TVLOL
%Lb ¥56°26 $ 86¥'60z ¢ 2 $ 06€'80L $ 2/¢£'80L § JOIAY3S 1934 V10l
%05 €0€26 % 09L°GLL 1G8'/8 $ 098'/S $ sjustuerciduij peoy Z 8seyd  §-0z30
%05 199°0r ¢ 22L48 $ L20'LY $ 990'L¥y $ sjuswierosdul| peoy | 8seUd  $-0230
- ¢ - $ S[ES JusWlelsu| 8LOZ SBAS  €-0230
- $ asusdx3 Jsassp|  L0-0230
919z} $ 2ov's ¢ zov'e $ Buidueury sissq uyor 1230
o/NGH & S IR $ - $ - $ - $ Buiueuly siseq uyor 0230
- $ J0IAM3S 1930
SIUNLIANTIXI |
bButurewsy Buiurewoy 13oang (193Q) jouy yadep - Ainp yasep - Ainp
jJe6png % 18bpng ¢ s dead siyy doueneA 1eaA sIy L lea) ise
139ang SIVNLOV
£€20¢ yoiepy

SISATVNV L4043d 139aNg ATHLNOW £2-220T Ad
LOI4181a SIVIAYIS ALINNWINOD AITIVA ¥3dd0OD

€coe/6liy



4/19/23, 3:28 PM

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

about:blank

Copper Valley Community Services District

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking, Period Ending 03/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 04/14/2023

Reconciled by: Ever Ventura

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 421,487.68
Checks and payments cleared (50) -91,720.09
Deposits and other credits cleared (4), 6,000.00
Statement ending balance 335,767.59
Uncleared transactions as of 03/31/2023 -5,335.13
Register balance as of 03/31/2023 330,432.46
Details

Checks and payments cleared (50)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/20/2022 Bill Payment 3020 Ralph McGeorge -3,000.00
12/20/2022 Bill Payment 3019 Ralph McGeorge -3,000.00
01/17/2023 Bill Payment 3032 STREAMLINE -500.00
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3040 Aaronson, Dickerson etal -375.00
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3042 California Special Districts As... -3,391.00
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3043 COURT-ORDERED DEBTC... -204.44
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3045 Mitchell Motor Sports, Inc -132.00
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3047 USBank Equipment Finance -170.53
02/21/2023 Bill Payment 3048 VALLEY ENTRY SYSTEMS, ... -325.00
03/01/2023 Check dm John Deere Financial -1,051.30
03/03/2023 Check 3055 Umpqua Bank -3,000.00
03/03/2023 Check 3054 Umpgqua Bank -3,000.00
03/03/2023 Check 3056 Umpgqua Bank -3,000.00
03/03/2023 Check dm ExpertPay -111.50
03/03/2023 Check dm DAMON H WAITE -1,271.44
03/03/2023 Check dm NICHOLAS B PATRICK -1,336.22
03/03/2023 Check dm Ralph M. McGeorge -2,428.74
03/03/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN -2,554.95
03/03/2023 Check dm PETER J KAMPA -2,429.41
03/03/2023 Check dm CHRIS JACOBS -1,427.32
03/03/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard -2,646.53
03/03/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN -300.00
03/03/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard -300.00
03/07/2023 Check dm CAEDD -896.43
03/08/2023 Check dm IRS -5,369.76
03/20/2023 Check dm Ralph M. McGeorge -2,428.74
03/20/2023 Check dm Intuit Full Service Payroll -139.00
03/20/2023 Check dm ExpertPay -111.50
03/20/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard -300.00
03/20/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN -300.00
03/20/2023 Check dm KYLE W CEARLEY -1,412.16
03/20/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard -2,646.53
03/20/2023 Check dm CHRIS JACOBS -1,719.15
03/20/2023 Check dm PETER J KAMPA -2,429.42
03/20/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN -2,417.10
03/20/2023 Check dm NICHOLAS B PATRICK -1,602.13
03/20/2023 Check dm DAMON H WAITE -1,5626.49
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3058 Aramark Uniform Service -475.55
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3065 USBank Equipment Finance -170.53
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3066 VALLEY ENTRY SYSTEMS, |I... -2,100.00
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3067 Warmerdam CPA Group -1,900.00
03/21/2023 Check dm Maintenance Fee -85.14

about:blank 1/2



4/19/23, 3:28 PM

about:blank

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3064 SDRMA-Health Ins. -7,786.80
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3062 Mo-Cal Office Solutions, Inc -87.44
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3061 Larry Bain, C.P.A. -8,800.00
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3059 Cal Waste Recovery Systems -173.13
03/23/2023 Check dm CAEDD -915.60
03/24/2023 Check dm IRS -4,943.31
03/27/2023 Check dm Umpqua Bank Commerical CC -4,612.60
03/28/2023 Check dm PG&E - 7193 -416.20
Total -91,720.09
Deposits and other credits cleared (4)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3063 Saddle Creek [ HOA 0.00
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3060 CNA Surety 0.00
03/31/2023 Journal wcpa 2023 3-1 3,000.00
03/31/2023 Journal wcpa 2023 3-1 3,000.00
Total 6,000.00
Additional Information
Uncleared checks and payments as of 03/31/2023
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
03/03/2023 Check 3057 Central Bank & Trust -3,500.00
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3068 Young's Copper Ace Hardware -1,387.44
03/21/2023 Bill Payment 3069 CAMS -447.69
Total -5,335.13
about:blank

2/2



Copper Valley Community Services District

Transaction Report

March 2023

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Umpgua Bank Checking
Beginning Balance
03/01/2023 Check dm John Deere Financial -1,051
03/03/2023 Check 3056 Umpqua Bank "Acct #3968039366" Ralph McGeorge 2023 Cont. -3,000
03/03/2023 Check 3055 Umpqgua Bank "Acct #3968039366" Raiph McGeorge 2022 Cont. -3,000
03/03/2023 Check 3057 Central Bank & Trust Greg Hebard 2022 Contribution -3,500
03/03/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -2,647
03/03/2023 Check 3054 Umpgua Bank "Acct #3968039366" Ralph McGeorge 2022 Contribution -3,000
03/03/2023 Check dm ExpertPay -112
03/03/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -2,555
03/03/2023 Check dm PETER J KAMPA Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -2,429
03/03/2023 Check dm Ralph M. McGeorge Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -2,429
03/03/2023 Check dm CHRIS JACOBS Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -1,427
03/03/2023 Check dm NICHOLAS B PATRICK Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -1,336
03/03/2023 Check dm DAMON H WAITE Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -1,271
03/03/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -300
03/03/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 2/16/23 - 2/28/23 -300
03/07/2023 Check dm CA EDD -896
03/08/2023 Check dm IRS -5,370
03/20/2023 Check dm NICHOLAS B PATRICK Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -1,602
03/20/2023 Check dm CHRIS JACOBS Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -1,719
03/20/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -2,417
03/20/2023 Check dm Ralph M. McGeorge Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -2,429
03/20/2023 Check dm PETER J KAMPA Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -2,429
03/20/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -2,647
03/20/2023 Check dm DAMON H WAITE Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -1,526
03/20/2023 Check dm ExpertPay -112
03/20/2023 Check dm Intuit Full Service Payroll -139
03/20/2023 Check dm NICOLE D MC CUTCHEN Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -300
03/20/2023 Check dm Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -300
03/20/2023 Check dm KYLE W CEARLEY Pay Period: 3/1/23 - 3/15/23 -1,412
03/21/2023 Check dm Maintenance Fee -85
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3068 Young's Copper Ace Hardware Acct #200067 -1,387
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3063 Saddie Creek 1l HOA Voided - Calaveras Water 11/16/22 - 1/15/23 0
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3060 CNA Surety Voided - Bond #70068251 0
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3062 Mo-Cal Office Solutions, Inc Invoice #AR922262 -87
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3065 USBank Equipment Finance Invoice #495841973 -171
03/21/2023 Bili Payment (Check) 3059 Cal Waste Recovery Systems Customer #05-0007117-0 -173
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3069 CAMS CCWD Water 11/16/22 - 1/15/23 -448
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check} 3061 Larry Bain, C.P.A. June 30, 2022 Audit -8,800
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3064 SDRMA-Health Ins. Member #7174 -7,787
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3066 VALLEY ENTRY SYSTEMS, INC. Invoice #41756 -2,100
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3067 Warmerdam CPA Group Client #3665 -1,900
03/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 3058 Aramark Uniform Service Acct #860084368 Customer #6120522 -476
03/23/2023 Check dm CAEDD -916
03/24/2023 Check dm IRS -4,943
03/27/2023 Check dm Umpqua Bank Commerical CC Umpqua CSDA Visa payment -4,613
03/28/2023 Check dm PG&E - 7193 -416
03/31/2023 Journal Entry wcpa 2023 3-1 to void check #3019 3,000
03/31/2023 Journal Entry wepa 2023 3-1 to void check #3020 3,000
“otai for Umpqua ﬁéhkCheckiné - cEne Tl e TSR - s _79;9,57,
TOTAL $-79,957

Accrual Basis Wednesday, April 19, 2023 03:29 PM GMT-07:00

7



Copper Valley Comm Srvs District

Credit Card - Transaction Detail by Account

March 2023
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
2050 Umpqua CSDA Visa
03/02/2023 Expense Pro Clean Supply 190.68
03/02/2023 Expense Verizon Wireless 183.90
03/03/2023 Expense Calaveras Telephone Co. 384.99
03/03/2023 Expense Chamberlain Group Inc 12.00
03/05/2023 Expense Microsoft Office 99.99
03/06/2023 Expense Chickies & Petes 46.98
03/06/2023 Expense Grand Sierra 737.12
03/08/2023 Expense Horizon 1,606.60
03/08/2023 Expense Elk Grove Power Sport 877.21
03/08/2023 Expense Ewing 1,396.89
03/08/2023 Expense Tractor Supply Co. 359.78
03/09/2023 Expense Belkorp Ag, LLC 250.82
03/09/2023 Expense Farmington Circle K Shell 165.86
03/10/2023 Expense Belkorp Ag, LLC 10,123.73
03/12/2023 Expense Adobe.com 239.88
03/12/2023 Expense Intuit - QBO Online 59.50
03/14/2023 Expense OnStar 15.00
03/14/2023 Expense CNA Surety 326.03
03/16/2023 Credit Card Credit OnStar -149.49
03/16/2023 Expense Hurst Ranch Feed 257.40
03/16/2023 Expense Wilco Farm Store 503.04
03/16/2023 Expense Shell 158.11
03/17/2023 Credit Card Credit OnStar -15.00
03/21/2023 Expense Staples 140.04
03/23/2023 Expense Farmington Circle K Shell 183.19
03/24/2023 Expense UPS Store 151.70
03/24/2023 Expense Save Mart 25.20
03/24/2023 Expense Mosquito Vector Control 550.00
03/26/2023 Expense O’Reilly Auto Parts 245.55
083/26/2023 Expense Norman’s Nursery Inc 7,118.34
03/26/2023 Expense Sonora Express Lube & Wash 170.21
03/26/2023 Expense Shell 60.00
03/26/2023 Expense Harbor Freight Tools 249.51
03/29/2023 Expense Lowe's 148.37
03/29/2023 Expense True Value 21.12
03/30/2023 Expense Shell 151.09
03/30/2023 Expense Save Mart 89.36
03/30/2023 Expense Les Schwab Tires 79.98
Total for 2050 Umpqua CSDA Visa $27,214.68
TE TOTAL EXPENSES
18S SERVICES & SUPPLIES

AE Administrative Expenses
OEO02 Finance Expenses

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 13



Copper Valley Comm Srvs District

Credit Card - Transaction Detail by Account

March 2023
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
03/12/2023 Expense Intuit - QBO Online 59.50
Total for OE02 Finance Expenses ) $59.50
OEO07 Miscellaneous/Contingency
03/16/2023 Expense Hurst Ranch Feed 257.40
Total for OE07 Miscallaneous/Centingency $257.40
OEO08 Professional Development
03/06/2023 Expense Chickies & Petes 46.98
03/06/2023 Expense Grand Sierra 737.12
"""""" Total for OE08 Professional Development $784.10
OEO09 Dues, Certs, Bonds & Subsctiptions
03/14/2023 Expense CNA Surety 326.03
03/24/2023 Expense Mosquito Vector Control 550.00
Total for OE09 Dues, Certs, Bonds & Subseriptions N $876.03
OE12 Telephone
03/02/2023 Expense Verizon Wireless 183.90
03/03/2023 Expense Calaveras Telephone Co. 384.99
g taljeraElzIelephane = . - e e e e
OE14 Office Supplies/Postage
03/05/2023 Expense Microsoft Office 99.99
03/12/2023 Expense Adobe.com 239.88
03/14/2023 Expense OnStar 15.00
03/16/2023 Credit Card Credit OnStar -149.49
03/17/2023 Credit Card Credit OnStar -15.00
03/21/2023 Expense Staples 140.04
03/24/2023 Expense UPS Store 151.70
03/24/2023 Expense Save Mart 25.20
Total for OE14 Office Supplies/Postage $507.32
OE15 Office Equipment Repair/Replace
03/02/2023 Expense Pro Clean Supply 190.68
03/29/2023 Expense True Value 21.12
Total for OE15 Office Equipment RepairReplace $211.80
~ A A R B — =" BT . i " gaseEcs
OE Operational Expenses
OE18 Common Areas
OE16 Gate Maint/Repair/Staff/Openers
03/03/2023 Expense Chamberlain Group Inc 12.00
03/08/2023 Expense Tractor Supply Co. 359.78
Total for OE16 Gate Maint/Repair/Staff/Openers $371.78
OE17 Streets/Sidewalks/Lighting Maint & Repair
03/29/2023 Expense Lowe's 148.37
~ Totalfor OE17 Streets/Sidewalks/Lighting Maint & Repait - $148.37

OE18-1 Landscape Supplies

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2/3



Copper Valley Comm Srvs District

Credit Card - Transaction Detail by Account

March 2023
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME AMOUNT
03/08/2023 Expense Horizon 1,606.60
03/08/2023 Expense Ewing 1 ,396.89
Total for OE18-1 Landseape Supplies S  $3,003.49
OE18-4 Landscape Equip Repair/Replace
03/08/2023 Expense Elk Grove Power Sport 877.21
03/10/2023 Expense Belkorp Ag, LLC 10,123.73
03/30/2023 Expense Les Schwab Tires 79.98
Total far OE18-4 Landscape Equip Repair/Replace $11,080.92
~ Total for OE18 Camman Areas $14,604.56
OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense
OE22-2 Mosquito Abatement Monitor/Test
03/30/2023 Expense Save Mart 89.36
"""" Total for OE22-2 Mesquito Abatement Moniitar/Test $89.36
OE22-3 Mosquito Abate Vehicles Gas/Qil
03/09/2023 Expense Farmington Circle K Shell 165.86
03/16/2023 Expense Shell 158.11
03/23/2023 Expense Farmington Circle K Shell 183.19
03/26/2023 Expense Sonora Express Lube & Wash 170.21
03/26/2023 Expense Shell 60.00
03/30/2023 Expense Shell . 151.09
~ Total for OE22-3 Mosquito Abate Vetiicles Gas/Oil $888.46
OE22-4 Mosquito Abatement Equip Maint
03/09/2023 Expense Belkorp Ag, LLC 250.82
03/16/2023 Expense Wilco Farm Store 503.04
03/26/2023 Expense O'Reilly Auto Parts 245.55
03/26/2023 Expense Harbor Freight Tools 249.51
Total far OE22-4 Meseuite Abatement Equip Maint $1,248.92
Total far OE22 Mosquite Abatement Expense $2,226.74
 otalfar QEOperatianal e . _ $16, =55
Total for 1SS-SERVICES &-SUPPLIES $20,096.34

4CIP CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
OE53 Landscape Improvements

OES53-2 Landscape Design-Orr

03/26/2023 Expense

Norman’s Nursery Inc

Total far OE53-2 Landseape Design-Orr

 otal for OES3 Landacas Jmpra = RIS
Total for 4CIP CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS $7,118.34
Total for TE TOTAL EXPENSES $27,214.68

Wednesday, April 19, 2023

3/3



Copper Valley CSD
Quail Creek Summary

9/20/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
9/30/2021
10/12/2021
10/31/2021
10/31/2021
10/31/2021
10/31/2021
11/10/2021
11/30/2021
11/30/2021
12/3/2021
12/15/2021
8/9/2022
9/20/2022
9/20/2022

CV Saddle Creek deposit

Pete September Payroll Wages (6 hrs)

Pete September Payroll Taxes
Nicole September Wages (4 hrs)
Nicole September Taxes

Greg September Wages (1hr)
Greg September Taxes

Ralph September Wages (1 hr)
Ralph September Taxes

GL Gritz Engineering

Nicole October Wages (2 hrs)
Nicole October Taxes

Nicole October Wages (1 hrs)
Nicole October Taxes

GL Gritz Engineering

Nicole November Wages (.5 hrs)
Nicole November Taxes

CV Development deposit

GL Gritz Engineering

GL Gritz Engineering

Niole 9/20/22 4 hrs

Niole 9/20/22 4 hrs taxes

$

$

5,000.00
(202.92)
(15.54)
(150.80)
(11.54)
(44.88)
(3.44)
(32.06)
(2.46)
(1,890.00)
(75.40)
(5.78)
(37.70)
(2.89)
(900.00)
(18.85)
(1.45)
3,000.00
(900.00)
(1,800.00)
(177.04)
(13.55)

1,904.29



Xs|x'saouejeg ysen-Au| 1o Jo Ado9 jo Adog

8y} Joj asuadxa Bunesado syl J8A0D 0] anu

l L | L S — -
«Aeaadsal (g) pue (Z) (a) 9P9ES SUOIOaS BP0 JUSLUUISAOS) BILIOKED YlIm S0UBPIOo2. Ul ‘SYIUOW XIS IXaU

aAal sjenbape sey Jousiq ey} Jeu} Aao Jauuny | “A01j0d JUSLWISBAU| SU) UM SOUBPIOIJE Ul 8PBW USS] SABY SIUSLLISOAU JOLISIO a2y} 1euy Aupen |,

|
- 880265 & WEN-ANT pauJe3 3saJ8)uf LA £20Z ‘0 dunf IA
= | - | | bl . Ue ©
-~ | — B | - . o o
20'666'TVY'T 9929692 8S'06T0ET | vE'8eH'LL 06°STT‘0ZL | 88'0Z6'S _
8¥°/69'¥00'L 99'296'9. 85°061'0E ) ve8eh'LL 06°GLL'02. 8y /69y %8617 G€00 SSE|ID VO
gvee 52601 881z - ~ 88lZ Pun4 selanee)
G9'9¥8'90L G9¢LL'L 100-G - 4iv
op'ZeP'0ee - 800G 1unoooy Buesad( yueg eonbwn
JUSWISaAU] Aq |B10] | SeAsesay juewdinbg anesay aAI9sOY PEOY | JUSWISSAU| | UDIBW - AINT  o)ey ISeJajl] #3100V SJUNO2DY Ysen
aInjoniselu| [elouan) JsaIsl| QLA | luBwalels _
L | — -
e | o €202 ‘L€ Yotely ® seoueleq Jepenpd pig
" B SpuNj JUSWUIGA0D _ o i

Hoday sJainseal] pusunsaau] AlJsuend

LORILSIA STOIANITS ALINNAWOD ATTTVA ¥3ddOD




COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive DIRECTQRS
Copperopolis, CA 95228 Darlene DeBaIc_do, Pres!dent
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370 Roger Golden, Vice President
(209) 785-0100 — coppervalleycsd.org Kenneth Albertson
Rebecca Coleman
Bob Vezina

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 21, 2023, 2:00 PM
LOACATION: COPPER VALLY SPORTS CENTER

CALL TO ORDER @ 2:01PM

ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Vice President Golden, Director Albertson, Director Vezina, Director Coleman,
General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA At the General Manager's request, ltem 7b will be heard first.

1.
2.

PUBLIC COMMENT

o o ko

CONSENT CALENDAR
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of February 2023.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held February 21, 2023.
Motion made by Director Albertson to accept the consent calendar, second made by Vice President Golden.
Motion passes unanimously.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

a) Discussion item: hire a professional service company to perform a “Security Assessment” at
Copper Valley (community member request)

The Board discussed various ideas and concepts to improve security in the community given recent
thefts. President DeBaldo requested that the Board members write down some related thoughts and we
would review them at the next Board meeting.

a) Presentation by Larry Bain, CPA of the Audited Financial Statements for the 2021/22Fiscal Year
Motion made by Vice President Golden to accept the presentation by Larry Bain, CPA of the
Audited Financial Statements for the 2021/22 Fiscal Year, second made by Director Vezina. Motion
passes unanimously.

b) Discussion and review of the 2023 weed abatement plan and schedule.

1. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report
e Discussion of road improvements to be funded by the remaining 2020 loan proceeds.

2. ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 4:00pm

Regular Board Meeting MINUTES MARCH 21, 2023



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

TO: CVCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager

DATE: April 25, 2023

SUBJECT: 7a) Review and discussion of community security as directed from the March 2023

Board meeting

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Please review and hold a discussion on the following Board comments.

BACKGROUND:

Recommend a "Neighborhood Watch" be established...perhaps CV CSD could "work" with the CV HOA
to get the program up and running...the onsite thefts, etc. are isolated incidents where the victims are
targets of opportunity...my understanding that the thief of the golf club set from a resident's driveway
has been identified through our access gate cameras...good news...

Inviting the Sheriff to present a program on Neighborhood Watch for the community and see whether
there is sufficient interest in committing on the part of residents.

e New gate system using Smart Phones to better keep access updated.
e Publicize Vacation House Checks

e Reinforce training for gate attendants

e Keep visitors gate closed at all times.

e Guard reminds visitors of speed limit.

e Put large rocks on each side of fence by corp. yard.

e Put asign on the speed box "speed limit enforced by camera"

e Put neighborhood watch signs around with pic of camera on sign.

e Form a neighborhood watch program.

e Put asign on gates "cameras in use throughout community"

CVCSD Special Board Meeting — MARCH 21, 2023



CVCSD Special Board Meeting — MARCH 21, 2023



